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MARIANNE WOLOSCHUK 
Legal Counsel 
Guam Power Authority 
Gloria B. Nelson Public Building 
688 Route 15, Mangilao, Guam 96913 
Telephone: (671) 648-3203 
Fax No. (671) 648-3290 
Email: mwoloschuk@gpagwa.com 
 
Counsel for Guam Power Authority 
 
 

BEFORE THE GUAM PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
 
IN THE MATTER OF: 
 
COMBUSTION TURBINE PLANTS PMC 
EXTENSION 
 
 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

GPA DOCKET NO. 25-19 
 
PETITION OF THE GUAM POWER 
AUTHORITY TO APPROVE 5-MONTH 
EXTENSION OF PERFORMANCE 
MANAGEMENT CONTRACT FOR 
COMBUSTION TURBINE PLANTS TO 
JULY 31, 2026 

   
The Guam Power Authority (GPA) petitions the Guam Public Utilities Commission 

(PUC) to approve a 5-month extension of GPA’s performance management contract (PMC) with 

Taiwan Electrical & Mechanical Services, Inc. (TEMES) at the Combustion Turbine (CT) power 

plants through July 31, 2026. In support of the petition, GPA attaches the resolution of the 

Consolidated Commission on Utilities (CCU) on this matter. See Ex. 1 (CCU GPA Resolution 

No. FY2025-27, Aug. 26, 2025). 

I. Background 

GPA originally entered into a 5-year PMC with TEMES on March 1, 2016, and ending 

on February 28, 2021, for the management, operation, and maintenance of the Dededo CT 1 

and 2, Macheche CT, Yigo CT, Piti 7 CT, Tenjo Vista, Talofofo and Manenggon power plants. 

The PMC was extended for five years, from March 1, 2021, to February 28, 2026. All options 



 

Page 2 of 3 
Petition of the Guam Power Authority to Approve 5-Month Extension of Performance Management Contract 
for Combustion Turbine Plants to July 31, 2026 
GPA Docket No. 25-19 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

 

to extend have been exhausted. 

In June 2025, GPA issued MS IFB GPA-015-25 to solicit a PMC for Dededo CT 1 and 

2, Macheche CT, Yigo CT, and Piti 7 CT. GPA anticipated completing the procurement and 

obtaining the necessary regulatory and legal approvals and executing the contract by 

January 29, 2026, to provide the new contractor with a 30-day mobilization period. See Ex. 1, 

Attach. A (Bid Schedule). Two bidders lodged bid protests, one after another, throwing off the 

timing and thwarting GPA’s careful planning. The protests have since been resolved, but they 

nevertheless engendered some delay in what was already a tight schedule. 

A 5-month extension of the current PMC would give GPA sufficient time to deal with 

the protests, complete the procurement, obtain the necessary approvals, and allow for 

mobilization. The extension would also allow the CT plants to be operated reliably in a safe 

manner until the new contractor can take over. The cost of the extension would be made up of 

monthly fixed management fees of $72,600.58 and monthly reimbursable O&M costs of 

$56,719.21, for a total monthly cost of $129,319.9, or a total cost of $646,598.95 for the 

5-month period. The total cost of the contract would increase from $13,311,415.56 to 

$13,947,014.51. See Ex. 1, Attach. B (Contract Cost Summary) & Attach. C (Letter from 

TEMES). 

GPA has prepared a contract amendment. See Ex. 1, Attach. D (Proposed PMC 

Amendment). 

II. Request for Approval 

The PUC’s contract review protocol for GPA requires PUC authorization for all 

contracts in excess of $1.5 million. The total cost of the CT PMC is nearly $14 million, 

triggering contract review. 

The contract extension is necessary because this procurement has a tight schedule and 
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GPA cannot predict that there will be no more bid protests. 

The contract extension is reasonable because the monthly cost will remain more or less 

the same as GPA’s previous monthly CT PMC costs. 

The contract extension is prudent because, without a PMC, there will be no one to 

operation and maintain the CT power plants safely and reliably. 

III. Conclusion 

Based on the foregoing, GPA requests that the PUC approve the 5-month extension of 

TEMES’s PMC for the Dededo CT 1 and 2, Macheche CT, Yigo CT, Piti 7 CT, Tenjo Vista, 

Talofofo and Manenggon power plants. The requested contract extension is necessary, 

reasonable, and prudent. 

Respectfully submitted this 5th day of September, 2025. 

 Attorney for Guam Power Authority 
 
 
 
 By: ________________________________ 
 MARIANNE WOLOSCHUK 
 GPA Legal Counsel 
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